R
CADDO BOSSIER

PORT COMMISSION

6000 Doug Allaway Blvd. | Shrevepor, LA 71115 | P(318) 524-2272 | F(318) 5242273 | por@porich.com | www.porlch.com
MEMORANDUM

To: Commissioner Roy Griggs, President
Commissioner Walter O. Bigby, Jr., Vice President
Commissioner Bill Altimus
Commissioner Erica R. Bryant
Commissioner Sam N. Gregorio
Commissioner James D. Hall
Commissioner Capt. Thomas F. Murphy
Commissioner Rick C. Prescott

From: Eric England

Date: August 7, 2020

Re: Revised Agenda for the Board Meeting, Monday, August 10, 2020, 4:30 p.m.

Attached please find a revised agenda for the August Board meeting. Late yesterday
evening, we received the Notices of our Ad Valorem Tax from Caddo and Bossier Parishes. We
felt it best to take care of this at the meeting Monday. Like the last reassessment in 2016, the
property values have again declined, thus we will not have to “roll back/roll forward” rather only
adopt the adjusted millage, which is 2.51.

Should you have any questions, please let me know.

We look forward to seeing you Monday and wish you well in the interim. Have a great
weekend!

Attachments: (1)

i e Dannye Malone
Gloria Washington
Zazell Dudley
Rick Nance
Tyler Comeaux
Ted Knight
Kathy French
Port Marketing

“This inslitution is an equal opporfunily provider and employer.”

MEMBERS: Roy Griggs, President; Walter O. Bigby Jr., Vice Prasident: Bill Altimus, Secrelary Treasurer;
Erica R. Bryant; Sam N. Gregorio; James D. Hall; Capt. Thomas F. Murphy; Rick C. Prescolt
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